
M E M O R A N D U M 

TO:        Andover Retirement Board 

FROM: William T. Keefe, Executive Director 

RE:         Approval of Revised Funding Schedule 

DATE:   October 8, 2025 

This Commission is hereby furnishing you with approval of the revised funding schedule you 
recently adopted (copy enclosed). The schedule assumes payments are made on August 1 of each 
fiscal year. The schedule is effective in FY26 and is acceptable under Chapter 32. This schedule 
reflects the Town’s issuance of Pension Obligation Bonds in 2021. 

The Housing Authority’s portion of the funding schedule has appropriation payments that increase 
11.41% each year through FY36 and completes the amortization of its unfunded actuarial liability 
(UAL) in FY37, two years beyond our recommendation of FY35 to complete the amortization of 
the UAL. The Board should work with the Housing Authority to try to develop a schedule that 
completes the amortization of the UAL by FY35. Currently, there is limited flexibility for the 
Housing Authority in the event of a market downturn; it is possible that the appropriation may 
need to increase when your next actuarial valuation is performed. 

With the issuance of the pension obligation bonds the plan is nearly fully funded. We recommend 
that the System perform annual actuarial valuations or at a minimum perform an interim actuarial 
valuation in the years it does not have a full study performed.   

If you have any questions, please contact PERAC's Actuary, John Boorack, at 
(617) 666-4446, extension 935. 
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